Rose-Quinn, Tammy

From: Rose, Tammy Lee Anne

Sent: February 4, 2004 11:06 AM

To: Galante, Rosalia: PWGSC
Subject: RE: Tiverton

Importance: High

Attachments: FINAL CEAA (revised Feb 3).doc
Hi Rosalia,

I am attaching the final CEAA screening for Tiverton. 1had to change the VEC tables to reflect the changes for the
blasting plan (ie. the date of the final blasting plan). This is the CEAA | printed and signed off on. Again, | had to
revise the VEC tables only!. If you have any questions, please contact me!

Tam

Tammy Rose

Habitat Assessment Biologist

Habitat Management Division, Fisheries and Oceans Canada
Bedford Institute of Oceanography, Dartmouth

Phone: (902) 426-0379

Fax: (902) 426-1489

Email: RoseT@mar.dfo-mpo.gc.ca

FINAL CEAA
revised Feb 3).doc..
Tracking: Recipient Read
Galante, Rosalia: PWGSC Read: 04/02/2004 11:26 AM
1
[-42 311-0075 Page-815656

C0699-001



